

Jérôme Navez

Full Stack Software Engineer - Freelance





Brussels Im LinkedIn navez.jerome@gmail.com 432 474 40 66 10



Strong experience in Spring Boot and Angular. Fast learner. Cloud computing enthusiast. Not a nine-to-five guy. I have a passion for clean code and well-structured software. My motto: "The right code at the right place"

WORK EXPERIENCES

• HMS NETWORKS | R&D SOFTWARE ENGINEER

January 2023 - Current

Ewon Cloud, an industrial cloud solution connecting thousands of devices worldwide:

- → Micro-services rewriting to fit the new standards;
- → Spring Security implementation.

Stack: Spring Boot 3 • SQL • Linux • RabbitMQ • Angular

• IT TRAINER

April 2023 - June 2023

Angular, Spring Boot and Hibernate. 9 to 15 students. 3-day courses in English. Locations: Ecole IT (Brussels & Valenciennes) • HMS Networks

• SPF FINANCE | FULL STACK DEVELOPER

March 2022 - December 2022

- → System migration to Spring Boot micro-services;
- → Front and Back feature development.

Stack: Micro-services • Angular • Spring Boot • SQL • SOAP

• ARHS DEVELOPMENTS BELGIUM | ANALYST PROGRAMMER - SCRUM MASTER September 2018 - March 2022 | Brussels

Acting as a **full stack web developer** on projects for the **European Commission**:

- → Technical analysis and development based on business requirements;
- → Team leading;
- → Presentation and demo to the client.

Stack: Micro-services • Angular • Spring Boot • Mongo

Project: Europass, From scratch to production

Evolution: Programmer → Analyst Programmer → Scrum Master

CERTIFICATES

- AWS CERTIFIED CLOUD PRACTITIONER | AWS, DECEMBER 2022
- PROFESSIONAL SCRUM MASTER I | SCRUM.ORG, DECEMBER 2022

EDUCATION

• MASTER'S DEGREE IN COMPUTER SCIENCE | DISTINCTION

2016 - 2018 | Université catholique de Louvain

Option: Software engineering and programming systems

THESIS

• DEVELOPMENT OF A CROSS-PLATFORM MOBILE APPLICATION USING **CLOUD COMPUTING** | GRANDE DISTINCTION

2018 | Université catholique de Louvain

Analysis and development using a serverless architecture. Cost forecast calculation. Stack: Xamarin, Android, iOS, C#, AWS, Cloud computing

TECHNICAL SKILLS

PROGRAMMING

Java • TypeScript • JavaScript • UML • Python • SQL • HTML

• CSS • C# • Bash • MQL5

Spring Boot • Angular • Scrum • JUnit • RxJS • Mongo • Xamarin • Node.js

LIBRARIES/FRAMEWORKS

TOOLS/PLATFORMS

AWS • Git • Gitlab CI • Docker • Unix • ElasticSearch • RabbitMQ • IntelliJ IDEA • Atlassian

AWARDS

SOFTWARE DEVELOP-MENT AWARD

DELIVERED BY ARHS GROUP December 2019

LANGUAGE SKILLS

FRENCH

Mother tongue

ENGLISH

Full professional proficiency



